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Shovers, Marc

From: Raschka, Adam

Sent: : Wednesday, January 26, 2005 4:45 PM
To: Shovers, Marc
Subject: ~ RE: Drafting request regarding combined protective services

Rep. Montgomery would like to allow the Village of Ashwaubenon to have the ability to continue offering combined
protective services even after the Village exceeds the population cap of 20,000. | confess | don't know the specific details
of the draft. My understanding of 2003 AB 262 is that the bill would allow all municipalities, with the exception of
Milwaukee, to provide combined protective services. We would simply like to offer a scaled down version specifically
dealing with the Village of Ashwaubenon. This is an issue | have just picked up so if you have any suggestions to help us
attain this goal | would appreciate them.

Adam Raschka
Office of State Representative Phil Montgomery
608-266-5840

From: Shovers, Marc

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2005 4:30 PM

To: Raschka, Adam

Subject: RE: Drafting request regarding combined protective services

Hi Adam:

How exactly would you like me to scale down this bill? Do you only want to include the parts of
bill section 7 which contain population and date restrictions? Are there any other parts of 2003
AB 262 that you'd like to include? Thanks.

Marc

Marc E. Shovers

Senior Legislative Attorney

Legislative Reference Bureau

Phone: (608) 266-0129

Fax:  (608) 264-8522

e-mail: marc.shovers @legis.state.wi.us

From: Raschka, Adam

Sent:  Wednesday, January 26, 2005 3:09 PM

To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: Drafting request regarding combined protective services

Marc,

Rep. Montgomery would like to have a scaled down version of 2003 AB 262 (relating to: authorizing cities and
towns, and expanding the authority of villages, to create combined protective services depariments) drafted to
specifically impact the Village of Ashwaubenon. Currently the Village has combined protective services and is
operating near the population cap of 20,000. The Village is growing and Rep. Montgomery would like to have this
problem addressed prior to the Village exceeding the cap.

A link to the proposal is attached for your review. Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.
1




http://www.legis.state.wi.us/2003/data/AB-262.pdf
Thanks,

Adam

Adam Raschka
Office of State Representative Phil Montgomery
608-266-5840




State of Wisconsin
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AN Act ...; relating to: expanding the authority of villages to create combined

protective services departments.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Generally under current laWAa v111age with a population of at least 5,000 is
required to provide police protectlon services by creating its own police department,
by contracting for police protection services with a city, village, or town, or by creating
a joint police department with another city, village, or town. Also under current law,
in general, a village with a population of at least 5,500 is required to provide fire
protection services by creating its own fire department, by contracting for fire
protection services with a city, village, or town, or by creating a joint fire department
with another city, village, or town.

Current law also authorizes a village with a population of less than 20,000 to
provide police and fire protection services in one of two additional ways. The first
way is by using a combined protective services department, which is neither a pohce
department nor a fire department;,which was created before January 1, 1987; *and
in which the same person may bé required to perform police protection ana/ fire
protection duties, subject to some limitations on consecutive hours that may be
worked in police protection. The second way is by requiring persons in a police
department or fire department, alone or in combination with persons designated as
police officers or fire fighters, to perform police protection and fire protection duties,
subject to some limitations on consecutive hours that may be worked in police
protection. In either case, the village may designate any person required to perform
police protection and fire protection duties as primarily a police officer or fire fighter




2005 — 2006 Legislature | -2 - LRB-1902/?

for purposes related to presumptions related to certain employment-related
diseases.

The bill removes the limitations on villages such that any village may use a
combined protective services department and may require persons in a police
department or fire department to perform police protection and fire protection
duties. ,

For further information see the local fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
J

1 SECTION 1. 61.66 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 61.66 (1) (intro.) Notwithstanding s. 61.65 (1) (a), (2) (a) and (3g) (d) 2., any
3 village with-a-population-ofless-than 20,000 may provide police and fire protection
4 services by any of the following:

History: 1987 a. 399; 1997 a. 173.
(END)
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AN ACT to amend 61.66 intro.) of the statutes; relating to: expanding the

authority of villages to create combined protective services departments. .

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Generally under current law, a village with a population of at least 5,000 is
required to provide police protection services by creating its own police department,
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
way is by using a combined protective services department, which is neither a police
department nor a fire department; which was created before January 1, 1987; and
in which the same person may be required to perform police protection and fire
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
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for purposes related to presumptions related to certain employment—

diseases. P opulatiy :

The bill removes tl;‘flmltatlonﬁfcj)n villages such that any villagefmay use a
combined protective services department and may require persons in a police
department or fire department to perform police protection and fire protection

duties.
For further information see the local fiscal estimate, which w111 be pnnted as

an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly,
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 61.66 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
61.66 (1) (intro.) Notwithstanding s. 61.65 (1) (a), (2) (a) and (3g) (d) 2., any
village w;th—a—-pepu-lat&ea—eﬂess—thaa—%@&@@ may provide police4nd fire protection
services by any of the following:

(END)
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Emem, Lynn

From: Raschka, Adam

Sent: Monday, February 07, 2005 10:41 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft review: LRB 05-1902/2 Topic: Remove the population cap for villages to have a

combined protective services department

It has been requested by <Raschka, Adam> that the following draft be jacketed for the ASSEMBLY:

Draft review: LRB 05-1902/2 Topic: Remove the population cap for villages to have a combined protective
services department




